
Foreign Currency Exchange Concession 

RFP 4-13-C001 

Questions and Answers 

1. Being relatively new to operations in US it appears very difficult to attain the 30% ACDBE target in the short 
timescale to the tender submission deadline. Is it possible that this requirement be waived or the tender deadline 
be extended by say 4 weeks to allow further opportunity to investigate and optimize the arrangements? 

Answer: The deadline for proposals has been extended to Nov. 27, 2012.  

2. Is it possible to receive copy of the previous RFP documents submitted for Foreign Exchange services from you? 
At least the winning bid would be highly appreciated. We believe most of the information should be available to 
public and it would be great help to us in order to submit most competitive offer to you. 

Answer: Winning bid for the current contract was a MAG of 1,250,000, with 15% percentage rent. 

3. Will the Authority please provide sales data, by location, for the last three years? 

Answer: Yes, please see attached. 

4. Will the Authority please provide sales data for the currency ATM? 

Answer: We do not have this information. 

5. Will there be a site visit to Dulles as part of pre-bid conference? 

Answer: There was a site visit during the pre-proposal conference. 

6.  Can the Authority please provide sales figures for the last five years? 

Answer: This information has been provided in the RFP. 

7.  Are the two locations that will need to be removed bolted to the floor? 

Answer: To our knowledge they are not bolted to the floor.

8.  Will the Authority please disclose the details concerning the MAG/Percentage that the current FX provided is 
paying? 

Answer: MAG - $1,250,000 , 15% percentage rent 

9. The lease stipulates that rates at the Airports must be tied to Travelex locations in the DC area. As this is a direct 
competitor, will the Authority consider pegging rates to airports of like sizes within the US Market? 

Answer: The draft lease will need to be amended. The draft lease should have language concerning 
foreign currency exchange locations within the DC metro area.  



2011 January February March April May� June July August September October November December Total

Dulles��East�Service�Center $53,335 $47,099 $68,638 $86,881 $104,968 $107,563 $105,871 $105,203 $102,831 $79,595 $64,306 $67,162 $993,454

Dulles�West�Service�Center $33,170 $25,999 $43,815 $49,598 $61,962 $61,415 $62,719 $57,547 $60,062 $53,865 $41,994 $39,683 $591,828

Dulles�International�Arrivals $55,470 $43,464 $69,069 $74,912 $77,954 $84,046 $100,855 $94,054 $79,359 $76,712 $50,542 $50,859 $857,298

Dulles�Mobile�Cart�(D) $29,483 $27,891 $37,474 $40,561 $51,214 $46,363 $43,455 $40,793 $46,041 $35,211 $25,486 $22,057 $446,028

Dulles�Kiosk�(C8) $32,468 $34,160 $40,091 $36,603 $43,283 $50,551 $47,464 $44,837 $49,293 $45,722 $32,074 $23,750 $480,296

Dulles�Kiosk�(C12) $97,811 $83,036 $123,220 $119,100 $144,009 $168,576 $143,848 $140,040 $169,380 $139,360 $110,827 $97,283 $1,536,489

Dulles�Kiosk�(A/B) $28,493 $28,045 $39,847 $42,268 $50,249 $59,097 $56,212 $48,628 $55,033 $44,903 $40,559 $34,960 $528,296

DCA�National�Hall $14,119 $10,759 $19,478 $26,291 $27,684 $33,457 $30,240 $29,388 $24,539 $19,588 $19,055 $20,768 $275,366

Total $344,348 $300,454 $441,631 $476,214 $561,324 $611,068 $590,664 $560,491 $586,538 $494,957 $384,843 $356,523 $5,709,055


